Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:51 PM

To: Shirley Standafer-Pfister; info@nirb.ca; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca;
licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: Query-Copy of Determination re N2008C0005 + 2BE-CHI0813

Good afternoon, email confirming that noted (above-N2008C0005/2BE-CHI0813) proposal falls outside an approved
land use planning boundary, conformity determination by the NPC will not be required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam.com]

Sent: Mon 5/17/2010 3:45 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Query-Copy of Determination re N2008C0005 + 2BE-CHI0813

Greetings, Brian,

Following upon our correspondence last week, | need to reconfirm with NPC that a conformity determination is not required for
Peregrine projects under way on the Hall Peninsula, South Baffin Island. (In your e-mail last week, you confirmed that there is no land-
use plan in respect of the Cumberland Peninsula, which is just north of the Hall Peninsula.)

| cannot locate original correspondence from you with respect to our Chidliak Project (N2008C0005 — INAC permit) and (2BE-CHI0813
— NWB Type B water licence).

Best regards, and thank you for your assistance,
-- ssp

Shirley Standafer-Pfister | Manager — Regulatory and Environmental Affairs

PEREGRINE

DIAMONDS LTD.

201 - 1250 Homer Street

Vancouver, BC, Canada V6B1C6

Business & Mobile: 250-686-1769

Vancouver Office Tel: 604-408-8880 Fax: 604-408-8881

Email: shirley@pdiam.com MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "exchange.pdiam.com" claiming to be www.pdiam.com




